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Janmarienburgo senojo miesto vieta - Lietuvos didZiosios kunigaik$tystés ir Livonijos ordino siena nuo XV a. éjo Sventosios
upe. Dabartinés Sventosios teritorija j pietus nuo Sventosios upés, jos kairiajame krante, priklausé Lietuvos DidZiajai
Kunigaik$tystei, Zemaitijai.

XVII a. antroje puséje, siekiant vystyti Lietuvos jirine prekyba, sitlyta paskirti vieta uostui Sventojoje. 1662 m. zmonémes,
uzsiimantiems prekyba ir amatais, suteikta teisé apsigyventi Sventojoje ir organizuoti prekyba per Sventosios uosta. 1679
m. valdovo privilegijas gavo angly pirkliai, kurie jsipareigojo jrengti jiros uosta Sventojoje. 1685 m. angly pirkliams ir
Sventajai buvo suteiktos placios privilegijos. Sventoji tapo miestu, jai buvo suteikta Magdeburgo teisé, herbas, kuriame
turéjo bati pavaizduotas laivas, ir vardas — Janmarienburgas (Respublikos valdovo Jono Sobieskio ir jo Zmonos Marijos
Kazimieros garbei). Janmarienburgo uostui labai pakenké 1700 m. prasidéjes Siaurés karas. Uostas buvo apleistas po
1705 mety (Z. Kiaupa 1999 // Palangos istorija). Rastas heraldinis koklis su BileviCiy giminés herbu ir 1628 m. data liudyty
Lietuvos didiky suinteresuotuma prekyba Sventojoje (Zulkus 1988, Architektiiros paminklai, 11).

Palangos m., Palangos m. sav. (Sventoji)

The site of the old town of Janmarienburg - the border of the Grand Duchy of Lithuania and the Livonian Order since the
15th century went along the Sventoji river. The territory of present-day Sventoji to the south of the Sventoji river, on its
left bank, belonged to the Grand Duchy of Lithuania, Zemaitija.

Late 17th century, in order to develop Lithuania's maritime trade, it was proposed to designate a place for a port in
Sventoja. In 1662 people engaged in trade and crafts were given the right to settle in Sventoja and organize trade through
the port of Sventoja. In 1679 the privileges of the ruler were received by English merchants who undertook to establish a
seaport in Sventoja. In 1685 English merchants and Sventa were given extensive privileges. Sventoji became a city, it was
given the right of Magdeburg, a coat of arms in which the ship was to be depicted, and the name Janmarienburg (in honor
of the ruler of the Republic, Jonas Sobieskis and his wife Maria Kazimiera). The port of Janmarienburg was badly damaged
in 1700 when the Northern War began. The port was abandoned after 1705 (Z. Kiaupa 1999 // History of Palanga). In
1628 a heraldic collar with the coat of arms of the Bilevi¢ family was found, that testify to the interest of the Lithuanian
nobles in trade in Sventoja (Zulkus 1988, Architektiiros pammonmai, 11).

Palanga city, Palanga city municipality (Sventoji)



OBJEKTO PAVADINIMAS, APRASYMAS, FOTOFIKSACIJA
OBJECT NAME, DESCRIPTION, PHOTO FIXATION

Sventosios senoves gyvenvieté-
archeologiné tarp buvusiy Sventosios
ir Kunigiskiy kaimy. Atkasta XX a. vid.
nusausinus pelke. Cia rastos 42
akmens amziaus gyvenvietés, i$ kuriy
didesné dalis priklausé Narvos
kulturai, kitos — Pamariy kulturai bei
abiem kulturoms.

1966-1972 m. Sventosios gyvenviete
tyré istorijos instituto archeologai,
vadovaujami Rimutés Rimantienés.
Nuo 1982 m. vél testi kasinéjimai.
Radiniai saugomi Palangos gintaro
muziejuje, Lietuvos nacionaliniame
muziejuje.

Palangos m., Palangos m. sav.
(Sventoji)

The ancient settlement of Sventoji is an archaeological site between the former villages of Sventoji and
KunigiSkés. Excavated in the mid 20th century after draining the swamp. 42 Stone Age settlements were found
here, most of which belonged to the Narva culture, others to the Pamario culture, and to both cultures.

1966-1972 Sventoji settlement was investigated by archaeologists from the Institute of History, led by Rimuté
Rimantiené. Since 1982 excavations continue again. The findings are stored in the Palanga Amber Museum, the

Lithuanian National Museum.
Palanga city, Palanga city municipality (Sventoji)
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Elijos gyvenvieté - Sventosios upe éjo Lietuvos DidZiosios Kunigaikstystés ir Livonijos ordino siena. Ji buvo
nustatyta 1422 m. Melno taikos sutartyje ir dar karta patvirtinta 1435 m. Dél to pajlris j pietus nuo Sventosios
upés, jos kairiajame krante, priklausé Lietuvos DidZiajai Kunigaik$tystei, o pajiiris de$iniajame Sventosios krante, j
iaure nuo upés — Livonijai. Sventoji dedinéje upés puseéje, Livonijoje, buvo vadinama Elija, nuo Sventosios upés
vokiSko pavadinimo Heiligen Aa. Po Treciojo Abiejy Tauty Respublikos padalinimo kunigaikStysté atiteko Rusijai.
Elijos gyvenvieté XVI-XVII a. buvo arliau jlros, kaip pazyméta olando Adriano navigaciniame Zemélapyje,
nubraizytame apie 1637 m. Dabar Sventosios Siauriniame papladimyje jira kartais atplauna XVI a. ir vélesnius
kultdrinius sluoksnius su statiniy ir Suliniy liekanomis, krosniy pamatus ir jvairius radinius.

Pirmoji baznycia Elijoje pastatyta 1520 m., spéjama prie upés buvusiame kranto iSkySulyje. 1637 m. vély rudenj
didelés audros metu baznycia buvo nuplauta.

Palangos m., Palangos m. sav. (Sventoji)

Elija settlement - the border of the Grand Duchy of Lithuania and the Livonian Order passed along the Sventosios
river. It was established in 1422. In the peace treaty of Melno and confirmed again in 1435. As a result, the
seashore south of the Saint River, on its left bank, belonged to the Grand Duchy of Lithuania, and the seashore on
the right bank of the Saint River, north of the river, belonged to Livonia. The Holy one on the right side of the
river, in Livonia, was called Elijah, from the German name of the Holy River, Heiligen Aa. After the Third Partition
of the Republic of the Two Peoples, the principality passed to Russia.

The settlement of Elija in the 16th—-17th centuries was closer to the sea, as marked on the Dutch Hadrian's
navigational map drawn around 1637. Now, on the northern beach of Sventoji, the sea sometimes washes up the
16th century and later cultural layers with the remains of barrels and wells, furnace foundations and various
finds.

The first church in Elia was built in 1520, presumably on the former promontory near the river. In 1637 in late
Autumn, the church was washed away during a big storm.

Palanga city, Palanga city municipality (Sventoji)
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MTLSEPLY

» 5 L A" . Senovés gyvenviete, vad. Zemaiciy kalneliu - apie 90 m j rytus nuo
Birutés kalno nutolusios aukStumélés (senkopés), kuri vir§ jiros
lygio palikusi apie 12 metry, yra buvusi XII-XIII a. Palangos
senoves gyvenvieté. Cia, X-XIII a. kultGriniame sluoksnyje, kuris
apardytas XV-XVI a. laidojant Zzmones, archeologai rado gintaro,
lipdytos, apziestos ir Ziestos keramikos, akmeniniy galastuvy,
moliniy ir akmeniniy pasvary bei kitokiy Sio kalnelio istorija
liudijanciy objekty.

Kultiros vertybiy registre apibldinant Zemaidiy kalnelio
vertingasias savybes pazyméta, kad tai Iékstaslaité iki 4,5 m
aukscio, virSuje kiek paploksti, ovali, Siaurés piety kryptimi kiek
pailga 25 x 35 m dydzio kopa. Jos kultlirinis sluoksnis sudarytas is
tamsesnés smélingos zemés su angliukais, iki 1 m storio, 7
horizonty, kai kur perskirty smeélio tarpsluoksniais, su pastaty,
krosniy, zidiniy liekanomis ir archeologiniais radiniais. Kalnelis
jvairiu laiku apardytas pustant ir kt.

Palangos m., Palangos m. sav.

Ancient settlement, called Zemaiciy kalneliu- about 90 m to the east of Biruté mountain, the hill (ancient hill), which is about
12 meters above sea level, was the 12th-13th century ancient settlement of Palanga. Here, in the 10th-13th centuries in the
cultural layer that was destroyed in the 15th-16th centuries, while burying people, archaeologists found amber, molded,
ringed and fired pottery, stone sharpeners, clay and stone weights and other objects testifying to the history of this hill.
When describing the valuable features of the Zemaiciai hill in the register of cultural values, it is noted that it is a flat slope
up to 4.5 m high, somewhat flattened at the top, oval, somewhat elongated in the north-south direction, a 25 x 35 m dune.
Its cultural layer consists of darker sandy soil with coals, up to 1 m thick, 7 horizons, sometimes separated by interlayers of
sand, with remains of buildings, furnaces, hearths and archaeological finds. The hill has been demolished at various times
during the demolition, etc.

Palanga city, Palanga city municipality
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Bltingés evangeliky liuterony baznycia
(vargonai) - baznycios statyba prasidéjo 1822 m.,
o 1824 m. pasSventinta. 1866 m. pastatytas
bokstas, kuriame 1926 m. jkeltas varpas skamba
iki Siol.

Bitingés baznyCia -  seniausi Palangos
savivaldybés teritorijoje esantys | kultliros
vertybiy registrg jrasytieji maldos namai. I
registra jtraukti Bitingés baznyclioje esantys
vargonai (2002 m.) ir baznyCios pastatas (2009
m.).

Liepojos pl. 8E, Palangos m., Palangos m. sav.
(Butingé)

Butinge Evangelical Lutheran Church (organ) - the construction of the church began in 1822, and in 1824
sanctified. In 1866 a tower was built, where in 1926 loaded bell still rings.

Butingé Church is the oldest house of prayer in the territory of the Palanga municipality registered in the
register of cultural values. The organ in the Butinge church (2002) and the church building (2009) are

included in the register.

Liepoja pl. 8E, Palanga city, Palanga city municipality (Butingé)
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Mediné Své. Mergelés Marijos Jiiry Zvaigzdés baznycia -
1929 metais prelatas dr. Jurgis Galdikas, biiddamas TelSiy
kunigy seminarijos inspektoriumi ir déstytoju, ant
Sventosios upés kranto, uz pusantro kilometro nuo
besikuriancio Zvejy uosto, savo sesers Monikos Kaunienés
sodyboje, pastaté medine baznycia, ja i$ lauko ir vidaus
apkalé lentomis, stoga apklojo cinkuota skarda. Pats
statytojas sudaré ir baznycios plano projekta. Baznyciai
daveé varda ,,Stella Maris* - Marija, Jiry zvaigzdé. Titula
iSreiSkia meniskas paveikslas vir§ altoriaus. Baznycioje
yra du vietinés reik§més dailés paminklai: Sv. Kazimiero
paveikslas (XIX a. pab., aliejus, drobé, autorius
nezinomas) ir varpas (zalvarinis) su uzrasu ,,Mark Ulman,
Karaliau¢ius 1608 m.“ Sis varpas yra vienas seniausiy
misy kraste, jis senesnis ir uz visus Palangos baznycios
varpus.

Paupio g. 30, Palangos m., Palangos m. sav. (Sventoji)

Wooden St. Church of the Star of the Virgin Mary - in 1929, prelate dr. Jurgis Galdikas, as an inspector and teacher of the
Teliai priestly seminary, built a wooden church on the banks of the Sventosija river, one and a half kilometers from the
developing fishing port, in the homestead of his sister Monika Kauniené, covered it from the outside and inside with boards,
and covered the roof with galvanized tin. The builder himself drew up the project of the church plan. The church gave the
name "Stella Maris" - Mary, Star of the Sea. The title is expressed by the artistic painting above the altar. There are two art
monuments of local significance in the church: St. Kazimierz's painting (late 19th century, oil, canvas, author unknown) and
a bell (brass) with the inscription "Mark Ulman, Karaliauc€ius m. 1608." This bell is one of the oldest in our region, it is even

older than all the bells of the church in Palanga.
Paupio str. 30, Palanga, Palanga city municipality (Sventoji)
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Palangos Sv¢&. Mergelés Marijos Emimo j dangy baZny¢ia (altoriai
su horeljefais, sakykla su 4 horeljefinémis skulptiiromis, vitrazai,
paveikslas ,,Sv&. Mergelé marija su vaikelius“) - pirmoji nedidelé
mediné kataliky baznycia karalienés Onos Jogailaités riapesciu
Palangoje buvo pastatyta apie 1540 m. Kita kryziaus formos su
bokstu ir varpine baznycia tuomeciy Lietuvos valdovy iniciatyva
buvo pastatyta 1590 m.

1767 metais mediné baznycia vél buvo perstatyta ir iSstovéjo
140 mety. 1897 metais pagal Svedy architekto Karlo Eduardo
Strandmano projekta Salia senosios medinés buvo pradéta
statyti nauja neogotikinio stiliaus baznycia. Statybos darbus
visapusiSkai finansavo grafas Feliksas TiSkevicCius. 1907 metais,
baigus miirinés baznycCios statybos darbus, pirmieji mediniai
maldos namai buvo nugriauti.

Baznycios bokste jrengta apzvalgos aiksStelé, kurios plotas — apie
18 m2. Aikstelés lankymas nemokamas.

Vytauto g. 51, Palangos m., Palangos m. sav.

Palanga St. Church of the Assumption of the Virgin Mary (altars with high-reliefs, pulpit with 4 high-relief sculptures,
stained-glass windows, painting "Holy Virgin Mary with Children") - the first small wooden Catholic church in Palanga was
built around 1540 by the care of Queen Ona Jogailaité. Another cross-shaped church with a tower and a belfry was built in

1590 at the initiative of the then rulers of Lithuania.

In 1767, the wooden church was rebuilt again and stood for 140 years. In 1897, according to the project of the Swedish
architect Karl Eduard Strandman, the construction of a new neo-Gothic style church was started next to the old church.
Count Feliksas TiSkevicius fully financed the construction works. In 1907, after the construction of the brick church was
completed, the first wooden prayer house was demolished.

There is an observation deck in the church tower, the area of which is about 18 m2. Visiting the site is free.

Vytauta st. 51, Palanga, Palanga city municipality
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Kultdriné aplinka ir istekliai
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OBJEKTO PAVADINIMAS, APRASYMAS, FOTOFIKSACIJA
OBJECT NAME, DESCRIPTION, PHOTO FIXATION
E i S A s Bursteino vila - po Pirmojo pasaulinio karo
' galimybe jsigyti grafy TiSkeviC¢iy parduodamo
turto susigundé ne vienas pasiturintis. Ja
pasinaudojo bankininkai iS Kauno Nilsonas ir
Tanchumas Bursteinai. Jie XX a. 4 deSimtmetyje
iS grafo TiskeviCiaus jsigijo Birutés aléjoje esant;j
30 ary sklypa, kuriame 1939 m. pastaté medine,
dviejy auksty su mansarda, vila.

Pagal ilgalaike sutartj 1948 m. vila buvo
iSnuomota Vilniaus universiteto darbuotojy
poilsiui ir pavadinta poilsio namais ,, Romuva*“.
1997 m. pastatas jtrauktas | Lietuvos
Respublikos nekilnojamyjy kulturos vertybiy
registra.

Birutés al. 37, Palangos m., Palangos m. sav.

Burstein villa - after the First World War, many wealthy people were tempted by the opportunity to
purchase the property sold by Counts TiskeviCius. It was used by bankers Nilson and Tanchumas
Bursteinai from Kaunas. In the 20th century in the 1940s, they bought a 30-acre plot of land in Biruté
avenue from Count TiskevicCius, where in 1939 built a wooden, two-story villa with an attic.

According to a long-term contract in 1948 the villa was rented out for the relaxation of Vilnius
University employees and was named the "Romuva" rest house. In 1997 the building is included in the
register of immovable cultural values of the Republic of Lithuania.

Biruté al. 37, Palanga, Palanga city municipality



OBJEKTO PAVADINIMAS, APRASYMAS, FOTOFIKSACIJA
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Lietuvos karininky ramovés vila - Lietuvos
karininkai 1934 m. jsigijo Birutés aléjos ir J.
Simpsono gatviy sankryzoje stovéjusia medine,
dviejy auksty vila ir pavadino ja ,Ramove“. 1935
m. pastatas pradetas remontuoti, 1940 m.
gruodzio 31 d. vila ir jai priklausantys Zemeés
sklypai kartu su turtu perduoti Soviety armijai.
1945-1993 m. vila priklausé jvairioms Zinyboms.
1993 m. vasario 2 d. pastatas su Zemés sklypu
buvo perduotas Krasto apsaugos ministerijai. 1995
m. birzelio 15 d. krasto apsaugos ministro jsakymu
jsteigta Palangos karininky ramové. 2001 m.
Palangos karininky ramové perduodama Lietuvos
kariuomenei ir tapo jos padaliniu. 2013 m. pastatui
suteiktas regioninés reikSmés nekilnojamosios
kulturos vertybés statusas.

Siuo metu viloje vyksta krasto apsaugos sistemos,
Lietuvos kariuomenés renginiai, konferencijos,
apsigyvena kariai, vykstantys j karines pratybas.
Birutés al. 46, Palangos m., Palangos m. sav.

Lithuanian officers' branch villa - Lithuanian officers in 1934 bought a wooden, two-story villa at the intersection of Birute
avenue and J. Simpsonas streets and named it "Ramove". In 1935 the building began to be repaired. 1940 December 31st
the villa and the plots of land belonging to it together with the property were handed over to the Soviet Army. 1945-1993 the
villa belonged to various authorities. 1993 February 2nd the building with the plot of land was handed over to the Ministry of
National Defense. 1995 June 15th Palanga Officers' Branch was established by order of the Minister of National Defense. In
2001 The Palanga officers' branch was handed over to the Lithuanian army and became its unit. In 2013 the building has
been granted the status of an immovable cultural asset of regional importance.

Currently, the villa is home to national defense systems, Lithuanian army events, conferences, and soldiers going on military

exercises.
Biruté al. 46, Palanga, Palangacity municipality



OBJEKTO PAVADINIMAS, APRASYMAS, FOTOFIKSACIJA

OBJECT NAME, DESCRIPTION, PHOTO FIXATION

MedZiotojy namas - pastatytas XIX a. pabaigoje
- XX a. pradzioje kaip barono Ungem von
Sternbergo medzioklés namas. Pastatas
barono Seimai priklausé iki 1938 m., 1939 m.
namas buvo rekonstruotas jrengiant verandas
ir papuostas medzio raiziniais. Pastata
projektavo pirmasis Palangos miesto
architektas V. Lvovas.

Po Antrojo pasaulinio karo ¢ia buvo jsikire
kariskiai. 1957-1970 m. pastatu naudojosi
poetas Antanas Venclova, po
Nepriklausomybés atkilirimo namas grazZintas
prie§ karo buvusio savininko palikuonims.
2004 m. pastatui suteiktas regioninés reikSmés
nekilnojamosios kulturos vertybés statusas.

J. Simpsono g. 19, Palangos m., Palangos m.
sav.
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Hunters' house - built in late 19th century early 20th century originally as the hunting lodge of Baron Ungem von
Sternberg. The building belonged to the baron's family until 1938, 1939. the house was reconstructed by adding
verandas and decorated with wood carvings. The building was designed by V. Lvovas, the first architect of the city
of Palanga.

After the Second World War, the military was stationed here. 1957-1970 poet Antanas Venclova used the
building, after the restoration of independence the house was returned to the descendants of the pre-war owner.
In 2004 the building has been granted the status of an immovable cultural asset of regional importance.

J. Simpson st. 19, Palanga, Palanga city municipality
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Vila - vila su mansarda pastatyta XX a. pradzioje. Pastate yra jsiklires Palangos miesto savivaldybés civilinés
metrikacijos skyrius.

ReikSmingas jo vertingyjy savybiy pobidis jvardijimas kaip architektirinis.

Kestucio g. 19, Palangos m., Palangos m. sav.

Villa - a villa with an attic built in the early 20th century. Now the civil registration department of Palanga city
municipality is located in the building.

The designation of its valuable properties as architectural is significant.

Kestucio str. 19, Palanga, Palanga city municipality
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Vila ,Anapilis® - tai unikaliausia, analogy ne tik Palangos, bet ir visos
Lietuvos kurortinéje architektiiroje neturinti vila, pastatyta 1898 m.

IS pradziy vila priklausé grafienei Sofijai TiSkeviCienei. Nuo jos vardo vila
ilga laika buvo vadinama ,,Sofijos* vardu.

Palangiskiy legenda byloja apie vilos savininkés Sofijos TiSkevicienés
pomégj kviesti véles. Vietiniai gyventojai vila aplenkdavo ir dél is ten
sklindanciy véjo vargony skleidziamy garsy. Pasibaigus Pirmajam
pasauliniam karui, vila buvo parduota Lietuvos ukio bankui. Tarpukariu
vila garséjo bohemiska aura, joje poilsiaudave Lietuvos prezidentas
Aleksandras Stulginskis, zinomi Lietuvos kultliros, meno, mokslo ir
politikos Zmonés (poetas Maironis, kunigas Juozas Vailokaitis,
dainininkas Kipras Petrauskas ir kt.).

Antrojo pasaulinio karo metais pastatas buvo nacionalizuotas, jame
irengtos gyvenamosios patalpos, o véliau viloje jsikaré ,Juratés*
sanatorijos klubas. Lietuvai atkirus nepriklausomybe, pastatas peréjo
Palangos kultiiros centro zinion (1996 m.). Pirmaisiais ,Anapilio*
atgimimo metais Cia buvo jsikiires garsiausias muzikinis klubas Lietuvos
pajuryje.

Birutés al. 34 A, Palangos m., Palangos m. sav.

Villa "Anapilis" - is the most unique villa that has no analogues not only in Palanga, but also in the resort architecture of Lithuania,

built in 1898.

Initially, the villa belonged to Countess Sofija TiSkeviCiené. From her name, the villa was called "Sofia" for a long time.

The legend of Palangiski tells about the love of the owner of the villa, Sofija TiskeviCiené, to invite guests. Local residents also
bypassed the villa due to the sounds of the wind organ emanating from it. After the end of the First World War, the villa was sold to the
Lithuanian Economic Bank. Between the wars, the villa was famous for its bohemian aura, the President of Lithuania Aleksandras
Stulginskis, well-known people of Lithuanian culture, art, science and politics (poet Maironis, priest Juozas Vailokaitis, singer Kipras

Petrauskas, etc.) rested there.

During the Second World War, the building was nationalized, living quarters were installed in it, and later the "Juraté" sanatorium club
was located in the villa. After Lithuania regained its independence, the building came under the control of the Palanga Cultural Center
(1996). In the first years of the revival of "Anapilis" the most famous music club on the coast of Lithuania was located here.

Biruté al. 34 A, Palanga, Palanga city municipality
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Vila ,,Baltoji* - pastatyta 1900-1914 m., tai mariné vila. Po
grafo Juozapo TiskeviCiaus mirties (1891 m.) pastata
paveldéjo dukra grafaité Marija TiSkevicitité.

Nuo 1938 m. vila priklausé Lietuvos Respublikos visuomenés
ir valstybés veikéjui, advokatui Vladui StaSinskui (1874-
1944). XX a. 4 deSimtmetyje kasmet Cia su Seima apsistodavo
pirmasis Lietuvos prezidentas Antanas Smetona.

Tarpukario Lietuvoje Si vila, esanti Birutés aléjos ir J.
BasanaviCiaus gatvés sankirtoje, buvo iSskirtiné Palangos
kurorto vieta. Vasara Cia atvykdavo svarbiausieji politikos ir
kultliros elito atstovai. Sovietmeciu vilos fasadai buvo stipriai
apgadinti, pakeistas vidaus planavimas. 2006 m. pastatui
suteiktas regioninés reikSmés nekilnojamosios kultliros
vertybés statusas.

Birutés al. 33, Palangos m., Palangos m. sav.

Villa "Baltoji" - built in 1900-1914, it is a brick villa. After the death of Count Juozaps Tiskevicius (1891), the
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Since 1938 the villa belonged to the public and state figure of the Republic of Lithuania, lawyer Vladas Stasinskas
(1874-1944). In the 1940s, the first president of Lithuania, Antanas Smetona, stayed here every year with his

family.

In interwar Lithuania, this villa, located at the intersection of Birutés avenue and J. BasanavicCiaus street, was an
exclusive place of the Palanga resort. In the summer, the most important representatives of the political and
cultural elite came here. During the Soviet era, the facades of the villa were severely damaged, and the interior
planning was changed. In 2006 the building has been granted the status of an immovable cultural asset of

regional importance.
Biruté al. 33, Palanga, Palanga city municipality
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Vila ,Jurapilis* arba ,Komoda®“ - viena reikSmingiausiy ir
graziausiy Palangoje grafy TiSkeviCiy giminés palikimo dalis.
Pastatyti dviejy auksSty italiSko neorenesanso stiliaus vila su
terasa ant stogo apie 1895 m. uzsaké grafas Feliksas
TiSkeviCius. Vila buvo skirta F. TiSkeviCiaus broliui
Aleksandrui TiskeviCiui ir jo Seimai. Manoma, jog vila
suprojektavo Lenkijoje gyvenes italy kilmés architektas
Leonardas Markonis.

Pirmojo Pasaulinio karo metu pastatas smarkiai nukentéjo ir
XX a. 3-4 deSimtmeciais rekonstruotas. Vila tarpukariu
priklausé studenty-ateitininky organizacijai.

Siuo metu vila kyla naujam gyvenimui, joje jsikurs
apgyvendinimo paslaugas teikianti jmoné ir restoranas su
terasa ant stogo.

Meilés al. 5, Palangos m., Palangos m. sav.

Villa "Jurapilis" or "Komoda" - is one of the most significant and beautiful parts of the legacy of the Counts
TiskevicCius family in Palanga. Built around 1895 a two-story Italian Neo-Renaissance style villa with a roof terrace
was ordered by Count Feliksas TiskeviCius. The villa was intended for F. TiSkeviCius' brother Aleksandar
TiskeviCius and his family. It is believed that the villa was designed by Leonardas Markonis, an architect of Italian
origin who lived in Poland.

During the First World War, the building was badly damaged and in the 20th century was being reconstructed for
3-4 decades. Between the wars, the villa belonged to the organization of future students.

Currently, the villa is getting a new lease of life, and it will house a company providing accommodation services
and a restaurant with a roof terrace.

Meiles al. 5, Palanga city, Palanga city municipality
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Vila  ,Juros akis® - 1897-1910 m. kurortinés
architektiros Sedevras, priklauses S. Tiskevicienei.
Sveicarisko stiliaus vilos kompozicija asimetridka, visi
fasadai skirtingi, pastato planas pritaikytas teikti
apgyvendinimo paslaugas. Po rekonstrukcijos pirmame
aukste jrengta 52 viety kaviné ir treji, senoviskais
prabangiais baldais apstatyti, apartamentai antrame
aukSte. Pastate vasaros sezono metu teikiamos
apgyvendinimo ir maitinimo paslaugos.

J. BasanaviCiaus g. 33/Birutés al. 32, Palangos m.,
Palangos m. sav.

Villa "Jaros akis" - 1897-1910 a masterpiece of resort
architecture that belonged to S. TiskevicCiene. The
composition of the Swiss-style villa is asymmetrical, all
facades are different, the building plan is adapted to
provide accommodation services. After the
reconstruction, there is a cafe with 52 seats on the first
floor and three apartments on the second floor,
furnished with antique luxury furniture. Accommodation
and catering services are provided in the building during
the summer season.

J. Basanavicius st. 33/Biruté al. 32, Palanga, Palanga city
municipality
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Vila ,,Mahorta® - tai 1899-1900 m. Birutés aléjoje
pastatyta mediné vila. RySkiausias vilos akcentas - dviejy
auksty astuoniakampio plano bokstelis. Pastata, iki
Pirmojo pasaulinio karo priklausiusj grafienei Sofijai
TiSkevicieni, véliau jsigijo V. Kudirka. Tarpukariu viloje
,Mahorta* veiké restoranas, kuris tapo populiaria
kurorto pramogy ir laisvalaikio praleidimo vieta. Po
Antrojo pasaulinio karo vila nacionalizuota ir buvo
iSnuomota Vilniaus universiteto darbuotojy poilsiui. 1949
m. vila remontuota, 1973 m. rekonstruotas jos vidus.
Birutés al. 35, Palangos m., Palangos m. sav.

Villa "Mahorta" is from 1899-1900 a wooden villa was built in Biruté alley. The highlight of the villa is the
two-story octagonal tower. The building, which belonged to Countess Sofija TiSkeviciene until the First
World War, was later purchased by V. Kudirka. In the intervening years, there was a restaurant in Villa
Mahorta, which became a popular place for entertainment and leisure at the resort. After the Second
World War, the villa was nationalized and rented out to Vilnius University employees for recreation. 1949
the villa was renovated, 1973 its interior has been reconstructed.

Biruté al. 35, Palanga, Palanga city municipality
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: ":gi, Vila ,Peleda’ - atspindi modernizmo sklaidg medinéje
! ,..{;t kurorto architektliroje. 1939 m. nama naujai
S | jsigytame sklype pastaté bankininkas Bursteinas.
~ Pastate buvo jrengta 10 kambariy, apjungty
Y koridorine sistema, kuri yra iSlaikyta iki Siol.
Simetriskas statinio fasadas, sudarytas iS plokStumos
centre su pastato tirj pajvairinanciomis atitrauktomis
. Soninémis dalimis, apjungtas masyviais balkonais
: ' antrame aukste. Po jais esancioje erdvéje jkomponuoti
-« pagrindiniai pastato jéjimai ir juostiniais langais
"™ jstiklintos terasos. Birutés al. 51, Palangos m.,
Palangos m. sav.
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Villa "Peléda" - reflects the spread of modernism in the wooden architecture of the resort. In 1939 the
house was built on a newly purchased plot by the banker Bursteinas. The building was equipped with 10
rooms connected by a corridor system, which has been maintained to this day. The symmetrical facade of
the building, consisting of a plane in the center with side parts that diversify the volume of the building, is
connected by massive balconies on the second floor. The main entrances of the building and terraces
glazed with strip windows are incorporated into the space below them.

Biruté al. 51, Palanga, Palanga city municipality
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Vily kompleksas — kuriam badingi SveicariSko stiliaus
elementai, kurie persipyne su Prisijos fachverkinés
statybos tradicijomis. Kompleksas vertinamas kaip
vienas seniausiy Palangoje. Fachverkiniy vily
kompleksas susideda i$ penkiy statiniy, iSsidésCiusiy
vakarinéje teritorijos dalyje tarp Ronzés upés ir J.
BasanaviCiaus g.

Didziausia ir seniausia komplekso vila yra J.
BasanavicCiaus g. 28. XIX a. pabaigoje ja staté grafas
A. TisSkeviCius. 1940 m. vila buvo nacionalizuota, o
1945-1975 m. jrengti gyvenamieji butai. Vila -
horizontalaus tirio, staCiakampio plano ir yra vieno
auksto su mansarda. Kitos trys mazesnés, tos pacios
fachverkinés architektiiros vilos yra Siaurés
vakariniame kampe (J. Basanaviciaus g. 30, 32 ir 34).
Taisyklingo asStuoniakampio formos vienos patalpos
paviljonas yra | rytus nuo mazyjy vily (J.
BasanavicCiaus g. 26). XX a. pradzioje vilas staté grafy
TiSkevicCiy Seimos nariai. Pastatuose veikia maitinimo
paslaugas teikiancios jmonés.

J. Basanaviciaus g. 26, 28, 30, 32, 34, Palangos M.,
Palangos m. sav.

The villa complex is characterized by elements of the Swiss style interwoven with the traditions of Prussian half-timbered
construction. The complex is considered one of the oldest in Palanga. The complex of half-timbered villas consists of five
buildings located in the western part of the territory between Ronzés river and J. Basanaviciaus street.

The largest and oldest villa in the complex is located on J. Basanaviciaus Street 28. In XIX century, it was built by Count A.
TiskevicCius. In 1940 the villa was nationalized, and between 1945 and 1975 equipped residential apartments. The villa has a
horizontal volume, a rectangular plan and has one floor with an attic. Three other smaller villas with the same half-timbered
architecture are located in the northwest corner (J. Basanaviciaus str. 30, 32 and 34). The regular octagonal one-room
pavilion is located to the east of the small villas (J. BasanaviCiaus St. 26). 20th century in the beginning, the villas were built
by members of the Tiskevicius family. Companies providing catering services operate in the buildings.

J. Basanavicius st. 26, 28, 30, 32, 34, Palanga Municipality, Palanga city municipality
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Vila ,Vilija“ - statyta XIX a. pabaigoje - XX a.
pradzioje. Mediné dvislai¢iu skardiniu, anksciau
malksnomis dengtu stogu vila ,Vilija* atspindi
liaudiSkosios architektiiros tradicijas. 1950-
1951 m. prasidéjo vilos rekonstrukcijos:
pakeistas patalpy iSplanavimas. Vila véliau taip
pat keleta karty rekonstruota: 1970 m. ir 1972
m., 0 1976 m. pristatytas priestatas.

J. BasanavicCiaus g. 20, Palangos m., Palangos
m. sav.

Villa "Vilija" - built late 19th century early 20th century the wooden villa "Vilija" with a gable tin
roof, previously covered with shingles, reflects the traditions of folk architecture. 1950-1951
reconstruction of the villa began: the layout of the premises was changed. The villa was later also
reconstructed several times: in 1970, and 1972, and in 1976 extension delivered.

J. Basanavicius st. 20, Palanga, Palanga city municipality
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Vila ,Pajauta“ statyta XIX a. pabaigoje ir architektiriniu sprendimu artima Salia esanciam fachverkiniy vily
kompleksui (J. BasanavicCiaus g. 26, 28, 30, 32, 34). Vila yra taip pat fachverkinés konstrukcijos, iSsiskiria
architektiiros formomis bei klasikinio pobidzio dekoro elementais. Kadangi turima duomeny, jog Kkiti J.
BasanaviCiaus gatvéje esantys fachverkiniai pastatai priklausé S. TiSkevicienei ir jos giminei, manoma, kad ir Si vila
galéjo priklausyti grafams TiskeviCiams.

J. Basanaviciaus g. 22, Palangos m., Palangos m. sav.

Villa "Pajauta” was built late 19th century and the architectural solution is close to the nearby complex of half-
timbered villas (J. BasanavicCiaus str. 26, 28, 30, 32, 34). The villa is also a half-timbered structure, distinguished
by architectural forms and classical decor elements. Since there is information that other half-timbered buildings
on J. BasanaviCius Street belonged to S. TiSkeviciene and her family, it is believed that this villa could also belong

to the Counts Tiskeviciai.
J. Basanavicius st. 22, Palanga, Palanga city municipality
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Vily kompleksas ,Romeo® ir ,Dziuljeta® - romantiSkos
Palangos kurorto dvynés statytos 1890-1905 m. Nuo XX
a. pr. vilos priklausé grafienei Sofijai TiSkevicCienei. Deja,
neisliko kurortinéms poilsinéms biadingy perimetriniy
balkony.

Nuo XX amziaus 4 deSimtmecio pradzios vilos atiteko
Lietuvos ukio bankui. 1937 m. jose veiké pensionatas ir
sanatorija, véliau patalpose jsikuré ,Juratés” poilsio
namai. Iki Siy dieny vilos atrodo gana autentiskai, nors
sovietmecdiu prie fasady prijungti priestatai ir nugriauti
balkonai bei terasos.

Birutés aléjoje esantis ,,Romeo“ ir ,Dziuljetos* Vvily
kompleksas drauge su kitais grafams priklausiusiais
statiniais jprasmina elegantiSka TiSkeviciy istorinj
laikotarpj, o taip pat pazymi modernios poilsio kultiiros
pradzia Lietuvoje.

Birutés al. 34, 36, Palangos m., Palangos m. sav

Villa complex "Romeo" and "Juliet" - the romantic twins of the Palanga resort were built in 1890-1905. Since the 20th
century the villas belonged to Countess Sofija TiSkevicieni. Unfortunately, the perimeter balconies characteristic of resort

vacation homes have not survived.

In the early 1930s, the villas belonged to the Bank of Lithuania. In 1937 a boarding house and a sanatorium operated in
them, later the "Juraté" rest house was located in the premises. To this day, the villas look quite authentic, although during
the Soviet era, extensions were added to the facades and balconies and terraces were demolished.

The "Romeo" and "Juliet" villa complex located on Biruté avenue, together with other buildings belonging to the counts,
give meaning to the elegant historical period of the TiSkevicians, and also mark the beginning of modern recreation culture

in Lithuania.
Biruteé al. 34, 36, Palanga city, Palanga city municipality



Kultdriné aplinka ir istekliai
Cultural environment and resources

ISTORINES
VERTYBES

HISTORICAL
VALUES




OBJEKTO PAVADINIMAS, APRASYMAS, FOTOFIKSACIJA
OBJECT NAME, DESCRIPTION, PHOTO FIXATION

Melno sutartimi nustatytos LDK valstybinés sienos atkarpa II - 1422 m. rugséjo 27 d. Melno taikos susitarimu nustatyta
tarpvalstybiné siena tarp Lietuvos Didziosios KunigaiksStystés ir VokieCiy Ordino. Sienos delimitacija natiiroje pradéta 1423
m. gruodzio mén. 1435 m. gruodzio 31 Breste pasirasyta sutartis, patvirtinanti sienos padétj. Siena egzistavo iki Versalio
sutarties (pasiraSyta 1919-06-28) bei 1939-1941 m. (iki Vokietijos - Soviety Sgjungos karo pradzios).

Palangos m., Palangos m. sav. (pietinis Palangos pakrastys)

Section II of the GDL state border established by the Treaty of Melno - 1422 September 27th The Black Peace Agreement
established an interstate border between the Grand Duchy of Lithuania and the German Order. The delimitation of the
border in kind began in 1423 December. 1435 December 31st, an agreement was signed in Brest, confirming the position
of the border. The border existed before the Treaty of Versailles (signed on June 28, 1919) and in 1939-1941. (before the
start of the German-Soviet war).

Palanga city, Palanga city municipality (southern outskirts of Palanga)
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Nemirseta Ship Rescue Station - 1870-1890 German rescue company
built ship rescue stations in Nida, Juodkranté, Kopgali, Bomelios Vité

(now part of Klaipéda), Melnrage, Karkelbeck (now Karkle) and
Nemirseta. At present, it is preserved only in Nemirseta. Their purpose
was to rescue the crews of ships that ran aground. The crews of the
stations consisted of 2 elders and about 20 rescuers - local fishermen.
All of them were volunteers who worked without pay, only receiving
bonuses in exceptional cases. There were rescue carts to which special
boats were attached. The carriage was pushed into the sea, where a boat
was lowered into the water using special structures and ships in distress
were swam.

Klaipéda pl. 37A, Palanga, Palanga city municipality (Nemirseta)

Nemirsetos laivy gelbéjimo stotis -
1870-1890 m. Vokietijos gelbéjimo
bendrové pastaté laivy gelbéjimo

stotis Nidoje, Juodkrantéje,
Kopgalyje, Bomelio Vitéje (dabar
Klaipédos dalis), Melnragéje,
Karkelbeck (dabar Karkléje) ir

Nemirsetoje. Siuo metu idlikusi tik
Nemirsetoje. Jy paskirtis buvo
gelbéti ant seklumos uzplaukusiy
laivy jgulas. Stociy jgulas sudaré 2

vyresni ir apie 20 gelbétojy -
vietiniy  zvejy. Visi jie buvo
savanoriai, dirbe be atlygio, tik
iSskirtiniais atvejais gaudave

premijas. Buvo gelbétojy vezimai,
prie kuriy pritvirtinamos specialios
valtys. Vezimas buvo jstumiamas j
jara, kur specialiomis
konstrukcijomis j vandenj
nuleisdavo valtj ir plaukdavo prie
nelaimés istikty laivy.

Klaipédos pl. 37A, Palangos m.,
Palangos m. sav. (Nemirseta)
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Birutés kalno Koplycia - Birutés kalnas sakrali vieta, nuo seno
apgaubta jvairiomis legendomis. Manoma, kad kalne stovéjusi
pagoniSka Sventykla. Kalnas ilgus Simtmecius buvo pagoniy ir
kataliky kulty sankirtos vieta. KrikSCionybei jtvirtinti 1869 m. ant
Birutés kalno pastatyta miriné raudony plyty neogotikinio stiliaus
koplycia. KoplyCia pastatyta pagal architekto K. Mejerio projekta.
Tarpukaryje Birutés kalnas buvo garbinamas, koplytélé pritaikyta
kataliky baznycios poreikiams. Paveikslas ,Sv. Jurgis“ i§ koplycios
perkeltas j Palangos baznycia. Sovietmeciu koplytélé pagal paskirtj
nenaudota. 1976 m. koplyCioje jrengti septyni dailininko L. Pociaus
vitrazai.

I kultliros vertybiy registra jrasyti koplyCioje esantys vitrazai ir
koplyCios pastatas. Birutés kalno Koplydia yra Palangos dvaro
sodybos komplekso elementas.

Vytauto g. 17, Palangos m., Palangos m. sav.

Biruté mountain chapel - Biruté mountain is a sacred place, shrouded in various legends since ancient times. It is believed
that a pagan temple stood on the mountain. For many centuries, the mountain was a place of intersection between pagan
and Catholic cults. To establish Christianity in 1869 a red brick neo-Gothic style chapel was built on Biruté hill. The chapel
was built according to the project of architect K. Mejeris.

Biruté mountain was worshiped during the interwar period, the chapel was adapted to the needs of the Catholic church.
The painting "St. Jurgis" was moved from the chapel to the church in Palanga. During the Soviet era, the chapel was not
used for its intended purpose. 1976 seven stained glass windows by artist L. Pociaus are installed in the chapel.

The stained glass windows in the chapel and the chapel building are registered in the register of cultural values. Biruté Hill
Chapel is an element of the Palanga manor homestead complex.

Vytauta st. 17, Palanga, Palanga city municipality
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Lurdo grota - 1898-1900 m. grafienés Antaninos TiSkevicCienés
uzsakymu Pranciizijos Lurdo grotos pavyzdziu jrengta grota Palangos
parke pagal prancuzy architekto Bonhomme projekta. Statybai
naudoti natdraliis akmenys, niSoje jkelta Prancizijos Lurdo Své.
Mergelés Marijos Nekaltojo Prasidéjimo statulos kopija.

Prie grotos buvo meldziamasi, tarpukariu pravedamos religinés
apeigos, tautiniy ir krik§¢ioniSky organizacijy renginiai, vyko Vytauto
DidZziojo paveikslo pagerbimo iSkilmés (1930), suvaidinta V.
Mykolai¢io-Putino  misterija , Nuvainikuota vaidiluté* (1938,
reZisierius L. Gira) ir kt. Antrojo pasaulinio karo metu Sv&. Mergelés
Marijos skulptiira labai nukentéjo. Ji restauruota ir patalpinta
Palangos kataliky baznycioje. Sovietmeciu grotos niSoje skulptiiros
nebuvo. Atgavus nepriklausomybe, liaudies meistras Vilius Orvidas
Palangai padovanojo akmenine Své. Mergelés Marijos skulptiira, bet
parapijieCiai nepamégo modernios skulptiros, ir 2000 m. niSoje buvo
jkelta tradiciné ankstesnés skulptiros kopija. Prie grotos pastatyta
Sv. Bernadetés Subiru skulptiira.

Vytauto g. 17, Palangos m., Palangos m. sav.

Lourdes Grotto - 1898-1900 on the order of Countess Antanina TiSkeviCiené, a grotto modeled after the Lourdes Grotto in France was
installed in the Palanga Park according to the project of the French architect Bonhomme. Natural stones were used for the
construction, in the niche is placed the Saint of Lourdes in France. A copy of the statue of the Immaculate Conception of the Virgin
Mary.

Prayers were held at the grotto, religious rites, events of national and Christian organizations were held in the interwar period,
celebrations were held to honor the painting of Vytautas the Great (1930), V. Mykolaitis-Putin's mystery "Nuvainikuota vaidilute"
(1938, director L. Gira) was performed, etc. During the Second World War, St. The sculpture of the Virgin Mary was badly damaged. It
was restored and placed in the Palanga Catholic Church. During the Soviet era, there was no sculpture in the niche of the grotto. After
regaining independence, folk craftsman Vilius Orvidas gave Palanga a stone St. Virgin Mary sculpture, but the parishioners did not like
the modern sculpture, and in 2000 a traditional copy of the previous sculpture was loaded into the niche. St. was built near the grotto
Bernadette Subiru's sculpture.

Vytauta st. 17, Palanga, Palanga city municipality
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Grafy Tiskeviciy rimai Palangoje - reprezentaciniai Palangos grafy TiSkeviciy rimai pastatyti 1897 m. Pastato
projekto autorius - Berlyne gyvenes vokieéiy architektas Francas Svechtenas (1841-1924). Rimus supa
Palangos botanikos parkas, kuris buvo pradétas formuoti statant rimus, XIX a. pabaigoje. Parko projekto
autorius - iSkilus pranciizy krastovaizdzio architektas Eduardas Fransua André (1840-1911). Paciame Birutés
parko centre esandiuose didinguose riimuose jrengtas muziejus - vienas lankomiausiy Salyje.

1939 m. TiSkeviciai Lietuvos Vyriausybei sitlé nupirkti parka su riimais. Ten buvo planuojama jrengti Lietuvos
Respublikos prezidento reprezentacine vasaros rezidencija. Karo ir pokario metais pastatas buvo gerokai
apgadintas. Riimai restauruoti 1957 m. pagal architekto Alfredo Brusoko projekta. Po to Cia keleta mety veiké
Lietuvos Dailininky sajungos kidrybos namai. Pirmajame auksSte esancios rimy erdvés lankytojus Zavi
atnaujintais istoriniais riimy interjerais, pasakojanciais apie grafy TiSkeviCiy gyvenima Siuose rimuose.
Palangos bei grafy TiskeviCiy istorija besidomintiems lankytojams pristatomos autentiSkai jrengtos erdvés:
Holas, Renginiy salé, Raudonasis salonas, Didysis salonas, Grafienés kabinetas, Mélynasis salonas, Jaunojo
grafo kabinetas, Mazasis salonas.

Siose reprezentacinése rimy salése atkurta aristokraty rezidencijos aplinka, kurioje eksponuojami XVIII
amziaus pabaigos — XX amziaus pradzios didiky rimy interjery kiriniai i$ Lietuvos dailés muziejaus iSsaugoty
grafy Tiskeviciy, kity Lietuvos didiky rimy bei privaciy kolekcijy. Antrajame aukste pristatoma unikali gintaro
ekspozicija, kuri supazindina su gintaro susidarymu, prekybos keliais, gavyba, apdirbimu. Po 2015 m.
renovacijos ji papildyta archeologiniais eksponatais, atnaujinta ir inkliuzy kolekcija.

Vytauto g. 17, Palangos m., Palangos m. sav.

Palace of the Counts Tiskeviciai in Palanga - the representative palace of the Counts Tiskeviciai of Palanga was built in 1897. The author of the
building project is Franz Svechten (1841-1924), a German architect who lived in Berlin. The palace is surrounded by the Palanga Botanical Park,
which was formed during the construction of the palace in the late 19th century. The author of the park project is the eminent French landscape
architect Eduardas Frangois Andres (1840-1911). The museum is located in the majestic palace in the very center of Biruté Park - one of the most
visited in the country.

In 1939 Tiskeviciai offered the Lithuanian Government to buy a park with a palace. It was planned to install the representative summer residence of
the President of the Republic of Lithuania there. The building was significantly damaged during the war and post-war years. The palace was restored
in 1957 according to the project of the architect Alfredo Brusok. After that, the creative house of the Union of Lithuanian Artists operated here for
several years. The palace space on the first floor fascinates visitors with the renovated historical interiors of the palace, which tell about the life of
Counts Tiskevicius in this palace. Visitors interested in the history of Palanga and Counts TiSkeviCius are presented with authentically furnished
spaces: Hall, Event Hall, Red Salon, Great Salon, Countess' Cabinet, Blue Salon, Young Count's Cabinet, Small Salon.

In these representative halls of the palace, the environment of the aristocratic residence has been recreated, where the interior works of noble
palaces of the late 18th and early 20th centuries are exhibited from the collections of Counts TiSkevicius, other Lithuanian noblemen's palaces and
private collections preserved by the Lithuanian Art Museum. On the second floor, a unique amber exposition is presented, which introduces the
formation of amber, trade routes, extraction, and processing. After 2015 during the renovation, it was supplemented with archaeological exhibits,
and the collection of inclusions was updated.

Vytauta st. 17, Palanga, Palanga city municipality
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Birutes parko sodininko namelis —sargo namelis, pastatytas apie 1902
m., jame kurj laika gyveno pirmieji parko darbuotojai. Beje, apie patj
sargo namelj, dar vadinama sargine, duomeny néra itin daug. Kulturos
vertybiy registre bei Palangos dvaro sodybos aprase minima, jog
Palangos dvaro sodybos Siaurés ryty kampe esancio neoromantizmo
bruozy turinCio statinio autorius nezinomas. Pastatas yra staciu
kampu susikertanciy dviejy staciakampiy plano, vieno auksSto su
pastoge ir cokoliniu aukstu pusiau atviro tirio. Cokolinis aukstas
atskirtas isSsikiSanciu lygios plokStumos karnizu. Kampai papuosti
placiais, negiliai rantytais apvadais. Trikampés pastogiy plokStumos
uzbaigtos dantytais apvadais. Langy ir dury angos staCiakampés.
Keturi rytinio fasado langai sukomponuoti taip, kad sudaro vieno
didelio lango jspiidj, kurj virSuje pabrézia lauzytas profiliuoty trauky
karnizas. AnalogiSkai sukomponuoti ir vakarinio fasado langai. ISilgine
kryptimi sudéty papildomy gegniy galus remia medinés konsolés.
Vytauto g. 17, Palangos m., Palangos m. sav.

Biruté park gardener's cabin - guard's cabin, built around 1902, where the first employees of the park lived for a while. By
the way, there is not much information about the watchman's house itself, also known as the watchman's house. In the
register of cultural values and in the description of the Palanga manor homestead, it is mentioned that the author of the
neo-romantic building in the northeast corner of the Palanga manor homestead is unknown. The building has a plan of two
rectangles intersecting at right angles, one floor with a shelter and a plinth floor in a semi-open volume. The plinth floor is
separated by a projecting flat cornice. The corners are decorated with wide, shallow scalloped edges. The triangular planes
of the shelters are finished with serrated edges. Window and door openings are rectangular. The four windows of the
eastern facade are arranged in such a way that they create the impression of one large window, which is emphasized at the
top by a broken cornice of profiled thrusts. The windows of the western facade are composed in a similar way. The ends of
the additional rafters placed in the longitudinal direction are supported by wooden consoles.

Vytauta st. 17, Palanga, Palanga city municipality
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Birutés parko Rotonda - Rotonda (puciamyjy instrumenty orkestro estrada) pastatyta 1927 m. grafo Felikso TiSkeviciaus.
Tuo metu joje beveik kasdien grodavo palangiskiy ar j svelius atvykusiy muzikanty orkestras. Paskutinj karta atstatyta
1997 m. ir dabar Cia kiekvieng vasara vyksta orkestro koncertai, kurie sutraukia nemazai poilsiautojy, kurorto gyventojy.
Vytauto g. 17, Palangos m., Palangos m. sav.

Biruté Park Rotunda - Rotunda (brass band stage) was built in 1927 Count Felix TiSkeviCius. At that time, an orchestra of
musicians from Palanga or visiting musicians played in it almost every day. Last rebuilt in 1997 and now orchestra concerts
are held here every summer, which attract a large number of vacationers and residents of the resort.

Vytauta st. 17, Palanga, Palanga city municipality
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Palangos kurhauzas - kurorto simbolio - istorijos pradzia siejama
su grafy TiskevicCiy dinastija. Grafas J. TiSkevi¢ius mazdaug 1875-
1877 m. dabartiniy Vytauto ir J. BasanaviCiaus gatviy kampe
pastaté erdvy restorana, kuris netrukus buvo iSpléstas bei cia
jkurtas pirmasis kurorto vieSbutis. Kurhauzas tapo populiaria ir
mégiama poilsiautojy susibiirimo vieta, nes cia veiké ne tik
restoranas, bet ir skaitykla, buvo jrengta biliardo, kity zaidimy
salé.

Palangos simbolis sudegé 2002 m. rugpjucio 25 d., jo restauracija
pradéta 2012 m. geguzés 30 d. Per metus atstatyta miriné
Kurhauzo dalis, pagal iSlikusia medziaga atkurti autentiski
Kurhauzo lipdiniai, paklotas azuolinis parketas, sienas papuoseé
tapetai - tokie, kokie dabino Kurhauza ir grafy TiSkeviciy laikais.
DidZiagja Kurhauza sale papuos$é XVIII a. pabaigos sietynas.

Nuo 2015 mety kurhauze aktyviai veikia Palangos kultiros ir
jaunimo centras.

2020 m. atidaryta restauruota mediné Kurhauzo dalis.

Grafy Tiskeviciy al. 1, Palangos m., Palangos m. sav.

Palanga Kurhaus - the symbol of the resort - begins its history with the TiSkevicCius dynasty. Count J. TiSkeviCius around
1875-1877 built a spacious restaurant at the corner of the current Vytautas and J. BasanavicCius streets, which was soon
expanded and the resort's first hotel was established here. The Kurhaus became a popular and favorite gathering place for
vacationers, as not only a restaurant but also a reading room operated here, and a billiard and other games hall was

installed.

The symbol of Palanga burned down in 2002 August 25th, its restoration began in 2012 May 30th. Over the course of a year,
the brick part of the Kurhaus was rebuilt, authentic moldings of the Kurhaus were recreated based on the surviving material,
oak parquet was laid, and the walls were decorated with wallpaper - the kind that decorated the Kurhaus and the times of
Counts Tiskevicius. The great Kurhaus hall was decorated with the late 18th century chandelier.

Since 2015, the Palanga Culture and Youth Center has been actively operating in the kurhaus.

In 2020 the restored wooden part of the Kurhaus was opened.

Counts Tiskevicius sqg. 1, Palanga city, Palanga city municipality
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Palangos senoji vaistiné - Sio jspadingo medinio
pastato istorija prasidéjo dar 1827 m., kai viena
seniausiy vaistiniy Lietuvoje jkaré iS Rygos kiles
vokietis Vilhelmas Johanas Griuningas. Vaistinés
jkliréjas uzpatentavo originalaus 27 vaistazoliy
ekstrakto ,, Trejos devynerios* gamyba. Palangos
vaistinés XIX a. — XX a. pr. savininkai tévas ir
stinus Griuningai iSgarséjo lojalumu lietuvybei
spaudos draudimo metais: receptus, vaisty
etiketes spausdino lietuviskai. 1940-1944 m.
Siaurinio fligelio saléje buvo jsikirusi biblioteka.
1944-1951 m. pastatas veiké ne pagal paskirtj:

jame buvo NKVD (Vidaus reikaly liaudies

komisariatas) bustiné.

1992 m. pastatui suteiktas regioninés reikSmés
nekilnojamosios kultiiros vertybés statusas. Iki
Siy dieny pastatas yra naudojamas pagal
pirmine, istoriSkai susiklosciusia, prekybine ir
gyvenamaja (pietinéje namo dalyje) funkcijas.
Vytauto g. 33, Palangos m., Palangos m. sav.

Palanga's old pharmacy - the history of this impressive wooden building began back in 1827, when one of the oldest
pharmacies in Lithuania was founded by Vilhelm Johan Gruninga, a German from Riga. The founder of the pharmacy
patented the production of the original extract of 27 medicinal herbs "Trejos devynerios". Palanga pharmacies in the 19th
century early 20th century the owners, father and son Griuningai, became famous for their loyalty to Lithuania during the
years of the press ban: they printed prescriptions and drug labels in Lithuanian. 1940-1944 the library was located in the
hall of the northern wing. 1944-1951 the building did not function according to its purpose: it was the headquarters of the

NKVD (People's Commissariat of Internal Affairs).

1992 the building has been granted the status of an immovable cultural asset of regional importance. To this day, the
building is used according to its primary, historically developed, commercial and residential (in the southern part of the

house) functions.
Vytauta st. 33, Palanga, Palanga city municipality



PAVELDO OBJEKTY PASIEKIAMUMO DVIRACIAIS DIDINIMAS VAKARU
LIETUVOS REGIONO PALANGOS MIESTO TERITORIJOJE

Finansuojama
Europos Sajungos

-

Palangos miesto savivaldybé

Sis virtualus bukletas parengtas naudojant Europos Sajungos finansine parama. UZ $io virtualaus bukleto turinj
atsako Palangos miesto savivaldybés administracija. Jokiomis aplinkybémis negali bati laikoma, kad jis atspindi
Europos Sajungos nuomone.



